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Jane Tucker

From: Simon Hartley e
Sent: 22 April 2013 1540 B

To: planning

Subject: RE: Weekly Planning Apps - Contaminated land

Weekly list - week ending 19th April 2013

Condition A

Contaminated Land - Ful]

Prior to the commencement of development, the following information shall be submitted to the

Local Planning Authority (LPA) for approval in writing:

(a) A Desk Study which assesses the risk of the potential for on-site contamination and ground
gases and migration of both on and off-site contamination and ground gases.

(b) If the Desk Study identifies potential contamination and ground gases, a detailed Site

building structures, on services and landscaping schemes and on wider environmental
receptors including ecological systems and property.
The sampling and analytical strategy shall be submitted to and be approved in writing by
the LPA prior to the start of the site investigation survey.
(¢) A Remediation Statement, detailing the recommendations and remedial Mmeasures to be
implemented within the site.
Any works identified in these reports shall be undertaken when required with all remedial works
implemented by the developer prior to occupation of the first and subsequent dwellings. On
completion of the deveiopment/remedial works, the developer shall submit written confirmation,
in the form of a Verification Report, to the LPA, that all works were completed in accordance
with the agreed Remediation Statement.

REASON: To ensure that the site investigation and remediation strategy will not cause pollution
of ground and surface waters both on and off site.

3/2013/0267 - land adjacent 74 Knowsley Road, Wilpshire, BB1 9PN,
3/2013/0313 - 25, Eskdale Road, Longridge, PR3 3ER.

3/2013/0315 - Anam Cara, Birks Brow, Thornley, PR3 2TX.
3/2013/0321 - Slimrow, Slaidburn Road, Newton-in—Bowland, BB7 3DL.
3/2013/0323 - The Bowling Green, Old Langho, BB6 8BL.
3/2013/0331 - 197, Ribchester Road, Clayton-le-DaIe, BB1 9EE.
3/2013/0335 - Land adj, Elker Farm, Whalley Road, Billington.
3/2013/0336 - 4, The Green, Osbaldeston Lane, Osbaldeston,
3/2013/0341 - The River House, Balderstone Hall Lane, Balderstone.
3/2013/0345 - 18, Ribblesdale Road, Ribchester, PR3 3YL.
3/2013/0347 - 26, Willows Park Lane, Longridge, PR3 3HJ.

Condition D

Contaminated Land - Contamination Found During Works
Once works commence on the site, should site operatives discover any adverse ground
conditions and suspect it to be contaminated, they should report this to the Site Manager and
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details of sampling methodologies and analysis results, together with remedial methodologies shall
be submitted to the Local Pianning Authority for approval in writing. The approved remediation
scheme shall be implemented prior 1o further development works taking place and prior to
occupation of the development.

Should no adverse ground conditions be encountered during site works and/or development, a
Verification Statement shall be forwarded in writing to the Local Planning Authority prior to
occupation of the building(s), which confirms that no adverse ground conditions were found.
REASON: To ensure that the site investigation and remediation strategy will not cause poliution of
ground and surface waters both on and off site.

3/2013/0316 - Glen Roy, Longworth Road, Billington, BB7 9TS.
3/2013/0329 - Hole House Farm, Billington, BB7 ONY.
3/2013/0340 - Cuthbert Hill, Garstang Road, Chipping, PR3 2QJ.
3/2013/0342 - 13, Grindleton Road, West Bradford, BB7 4TE.
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